VILLAGE OF CANASTOTA MINUTES January 3, 2024

Mayor Warner called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

PRESENT: Mayor Rosanne Warner; Deputy Mayor Doug Gustin and Trustees Lori Torrey and Jeff Watkins;

Aaron LeClair and Peggy LeClair; and Bruce Burke of PAC 99.

ABSENT: Trustee Bill Haddad; Village Administrator Jeremy Ryan; and Village Clerk Catherine Williams

Motion by Trustee Watkins, seconded by Trustee Torrey, to approve the attached General Fund Abstract in the amount of \$17,087.63. Passed 4 to 0.

Motion by Trustee Torrey, seconded by Trustee Gustin, to approve the attached Sewer Fund Abstract in the amount of \$18,008.02. Passed 4 to 0.

Public Comments.

None.

Motion by Trustee Watkins, seconded by Trustee Torrey, to approve the Canastota Fire Volunteer Company, Inc. to hold their Annual Fish Fry fundraiser on Fridays for 7 weeks, beginning on February 16, 2024. Passed 4-0.

Motion by Trustee Gustin, seconded by Trustee Torrey, to approve the attached Intermunicipal Agreement for Biosolids Disposal between the Village of Canastota and Madison County and authorized the Mayor to do the same. Note: Mayor Warner states that John Langey review the agreement and gave the okay. Mayor Warner also states that she requested a quote from another business but did not receive one. Mayor Warner also states that the landfill needs to look at their management; how was the landfill in good standing five years ago and is now failing. Passed 4 to 0.

7:15 p.m. Public Hearing regarding Local Law K of 2023, A Local Law to Amend Section 196-15 of Article II of Chapter 196 of the Code of Village of Canastota regarding Tax Exemptions within the Village of Canastota.

Mayor Warner opened the Public Hearing at 7:15 p.m. and read the Notice of Public Hearing out loud. The Mayor asked if anyone was here to speak for or against said public hearing. No comment was made.

Motion by Trustee Watkins, seconded by Trustee Gustin, to close the public hearing at 7:17 p.m. Passed 4 to 0.

Motion by Trustee Watkins, seconded by Trustee Torrey, approving the attached Resolution enacting Local Law K of 2023 as Local Law 1-2024, a Local Law to Amend Section 196-15 of Article II of Chapter 196 of the Code of the Village of Canastota regarding Tax Exemptions with the Village of Canastota. (Note: A roll call vote is required.). Trustee Gustin – Aye; Trustee Torrey – Aye; Trustee Watkins – Aye; Mayor Warner – Aye. Passed 4 to 0.

7:20 p.m. Public Hearing regarding Local Law J of J, a Local Law to Amend Chapter 196 of the Code of the Village of Canastota to Add Article V Regarding Tax Exemptions on Real Property Owned by Persons Sixty-Five Years of Age or Over Pursuant to Real Property Tax Law Section 467.

Mayor Warner opened the Public Hearing at 7:20 p.m. and read the Norice of Public Hearing our loud. The Mayor asked if anyone was here to speak for or against said public hearing. No comment was made.

Motion by Trustee Watkins, seconded by Trustee Gustin, to close the public hearing at 7:24 p.m. Passed 4 to 0.

Motion by Trustee Torrey, seconded by Trustee Watkins, approving the attached Resolution enacting Local Law J or 2023 as Local Law 2-2024, a Local Law to Amend Chapter 196 of the Code of the Village of Canastota to Add Article V Regarding Tax Exemptions on Real Property Owned by Persons Sixty-Five Years of Age or Over Pursuant to Real Property tax Law Section 467. (Note: A roll call vote is required.). Trustee Gustin – Aye; Trustee Torrey – Aye; Trustee Watkins – Aye; Mayor Warner – Aye. Passed 4 to 0.

7:25 p.m. Public Hearing regarding Local Law I of 2023, a Local Law to Amend Article IV of Chapter 196 of the Code of the Village of Canastota regarding Tax Exemptions on Real Property Owned by Veterans of the Cold War Pursuant to Real Property Tax Law Section 458-b.

Mayor Warner opened the public hearing at 7:25 p.m. and read the Notice of Public Hearing out loud. The Mayor asked if anyone was here to speak for or against the public hearing. No comment was made.

Motion by Trustee Watkins, seconded by Trustee Gustin, to close the public hearing at 7:28 p.m. Passed 4 to 0.

Motion by Trustee Gustin, seconded by Trustee Torrey, approving the attached Resolution enacting Local Law I of 2023 as Local Law 3-2024, a Local Law to Amend Article IV of Chapter 196 of the Code of the Village of Canastota regarding Tax Exemptions on Real Property Owned by Veterans of the Cold War Pursuant to Real Property Tax Law Section 458-b. (Note: A roll call is required.). Trustee Gustin – Aye; Trustee Torrey – Aye; Trustee Watkins – Aye; Mayor Warner – Aye. Passed 4 to 0.

Correspondence.

None.

Mayor's Comments.

Mayor Warner states that the Purchase Orders have been sent to MSA for the purchase of the air packs. MSA will build the spreadsheet required. The Village Attorney reviewed all documents and gave the okay. When ready, the Village will request funds for FEMA for the air packs. Once received, the Village will use said funds to pay MSA directly. Mr. LeClair states that the mask fit tests with Jerome will be held next Wednesday (1/10/24). The Mayor states that Doug Chandler provided her with information on a new grant for the Fire Department, the deadline being April 30, 2024. The grant can include a stipend from state for new members of the department who complete training after 8/31/2023. The grant can be used as 1 million dollars for department upgrades or ½ million dollars for equipment. Mayor Warner and Mr. LeClair discussed the idea of multiple departments purchasing the same PR (pumper rescue) Truck. By doing so, all participating departments would have members trained on the same equipment. Mayor Warner states that there is no answer on NY Forward yet. The Mayor states that she is working on finishing grant reports and is getting ready to begin the budget for fiscal year 24-25.

Trustee's Comments.

Trustee Watkins – none.

Trustee Gustin – none.

Trustee Torrey – confirms with Mayor Warner that the bridge project on Main St. is all set to go.

Mayor Warner – states a culvert needs to be replaced, it is the town's responsibility. The Mayor also addressed Mr. Taylor's request for sewer. The Mayor spoke with Supervisor Pinard and Mr. Hood regarding the request and states that it is in their hands now.

Motion by Trustee Watkins, seconded by Trustee Torrey, to enter into Executive Session regarding personnel at 7:32 p.m. Passed 4 to 0.

Motion by Trustee Gustin, seconded by Trustee Watkins, to end Executive Session regarding personnel at 8:04 p.m. Passed 4 to 0.

Motion by Trustee Watkins, seconded by Trustee Torrey, to approve agreement with Village Administrator Jeremy Ryan. Passed 4 to 0.

Motion by Trustee Gustin, seconded by Trustee, to adjourn at 8:06 p.m. Passed 4 to 0.

Respectfully submitted,

Caitlin M. Farr Deputy Clerk/Treasurer